
Dr. MUHAMMAD MOINUDDIN QAZI ABRO

PERSONAL PROFILE

I would describe myself as a teacher, researcher and administrator with varied experience in the field of Business, Management and Policy. After completing my Masters degree in Technology and Innovation Management from University of Sussex, UK, I did my PhD in the field of Management from Nottingham University Business School, University of Nottingham, UK. Upon my return to Pakistan, I rejoined Science, Technology and Development Institute in the Mehran University, which is a Business Management Institute and serving as Assistant Professor of the Institute. In the same year, I had been given the position of Secretary (Registrar) of the Institute along with my teaching and research responsibilities.

I am supervising / co-supervising 6 PhD's and more than 30 MPhil Research Students in the different areas of Business, Management and Policy. My list of research publication crosses to over 35 and all are published in international journals.

I am also member of the Board of Studies of my Institute, which meets once a year to update the current curriculum and introduce the new courses as well as programs. I was also appointed focal person for the University and developed the first Business Plan of Mehran University as required by higher Education Commission in Pakistan. Currently, I am working as Assistant Professor in the Management Department of the College of Business Administration of King Saud University, Saudi Arabia. The CBA will get AACSB accreditation early next year and I am actively involved in the accreditation procedure and am acting as focal person for my department.

EDUCATION

- 2005-2009 **Nottingham University Business School (UK), PhD**
Thesis: *'Linking and Commercializing of Nanotechnology: A case from the UK.'*
Awards: Full scholarship awarded by the Mehran University of Engineering and Technology Jamshoro Sindh, Pakistan (merit based).
- 2003-2004 **SPRU (Science and Technology Policy Research), University of Sussex, Brighton (UK), MSc in Technology and Innovation management.**
Thesis: *'Recent Developments in Management of Technology: Education and Training'*
Awards: Full scholarship awarded by the Mehran University of Engineering and Technology Jamshoro Sindh, Pakistan, (merit based).
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2014 to date* **College of Business Administration (AACSB Accredited), King Saud University, Riyadh Saudi Arabia**
Assistant professor and AACSB Quality Coordinator
- Strategic Management
 - Operations Management
 - Human Resources Management
 - Research Design and Management
 - Organization Design and Development
 - Principles of Management and Business
- 2013-to 2014* Faculty of Science Technology and Humanities, Mehran University of Engineering and Technology, Pakistan,
Associate Professor
- Operations Management
 - Knowledge Management
 - Human Resources Management
 - Business and Innovation Management
 - Research Design and Management
 - Entrepreneurship
- 2010-to 2014* Faculty of Science Technology and Humanities, Mehran University of Engineering and Technology, Pakistan,
Secretary
- Middle Management Responsibilities
- 2009-to 2013* Faculty of Science Technology and Humanities, Mehran University of Engineering and Technology, Pakistan,
Assistant Professor
- Operations Management
 - Knowledge Management
 - Human Resources Management
 - Business and Innovation Management
 - Research Design and Management
 - Entrepreneurship
- 2008-09* **Nottingham University Business School Ningbo China**
Lecturer / Tutor
- 2003-to 2009* **Faculty of Science Technology and Humanities, Mehran University of Engineering and Technology, Pakistan,**
Lecturer
- Business and Innovation Management

Book Published

Alamzeb Aamir, **Muhammad Moinuddin Qazi Abro** and Muhammad Adnan Khurshid, (2014), "**Pakistan Power Crisis: Impact On Human Resources & Possible Solutions**", Lap Lambert Publishers, Lap Lambert Publishers, England.

Research Papers

1. Ali, A., **Abro, Q.M** , Shah, A.A., (2017), " identification of key issues for technical Education Downfall in Sindh", *New Horizons Greenwich University*, Volume, 11, Issue, 2, pp. 61-73.
2. Nassani A. A., Aldakhil, A.M., Abro, Q.M, Zaman, K., (2017), "Effective International Tourism Management: A Strategic Approach", *Social Indicators Research*, Volume , No. pp: . Accepted for Publication
3. Nassani A. A., Aldakhil, A.M., **Abro, Q.M**, Zaman, K., (2017), "Environmental Kuznets curve among BRICS countries: Spot lightening finance, transport, energy and growth factors", *Journal of Cleaner Production*, Volume 154, pp: 474-487. <http://doi.org/10.1016/j.jclepro.2017.04.025>
4. **Abro, Q.M**, Memon, Z.A., Shah, A.A., Naqvi, I.B., (2017), "Antecedents of Enterprise Resource Planning and its Impact on Firm Performance with Supply Chain Integration as Mediating Factor", *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 36, Number 2, pp.403-408.
5. Qureshi, Z.H., and **Abro, Q.M** (2016), "Efficient use of ICT in administration: A Case from Mehran University of Engineering and Technology, Jamshoro", *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management*, Vol. 4, Issue 10, pp...
6. Nassani, A.A., Zaman, K., Aldakhil, A.M. and Abro, Q.M. (2016), "War economy and pleasure: assessing the effects of military expenditure on tourism growth", *Quality & Quantity: International Journal of Methodology* (Up-Coming)
7. Sanam, Jokhio, **Abro, Q.M** and Lamyala Alaali, (2016), "Managing Risk in Livestock Farming: The Role of Insurance Companies", *International Journal of Financial Research*, Volume 7, Issue 3, pp. 64-72.
8. **Abro, Q.M**, Khurshid, M. Adnan and Aamir, A., (2016), "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Practices: The Case of Saudi Aramco", *Journal of competitiveness studies*, Volume 24, Issue 1 and 2, pp. 79-90.
9. **Abro, Q.M**, (2016), "Venture Capital and Female Entrepreneurs: A Case Study", *Journal of Applied Finance & Banking*, Volume 6, Number 2, PP. 83-92.

10. Khurshid, M. Adnan, Aldakhil, M.A., **Abro, Q.M**, Aamir, A. and Malik, O.M., (2016), " The Rise of Corporate Social Responsibility: A Tool for Sustainable Development for the SMEs in Saudi Arabia", *International Journal of Business and Management*, Volume 11, Number 1, pp. 54-63
11. Aldakhil, M.A., **Abro, Q.M**, Khurshid, M. Adnan and Aamir, A., (2015), "Role of Financial Banks in Promoting the Entrepreneurship: A Mixed Methodology Approach from Kingdom of Saudi Arabia", *International Journal of Financial Research*, Volume. 6, Number 4,pp. 114-122.
12. **Abro, Q.M**, Khurshid, M. Adnan and Aamir, A., (2015), " The Use of Mixed Methods in Management Research", *Journal of Applied Finance & Banking*, volume. 5, Number 2,pp. 121-126.
13. Lashari, J.H., Bhutto, A. and **Abro, Q. M.**, (2014), "Research Students' Satisfaction in Jamshoro Education City", *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 33, Number 4, pp.388-397.
14. Aamir, A., **Abro, Q.M**, Khurshid, M. Adnan, (2014), "Intellectual Property Rights: An expensive exercise for Start-up firms and Entrepreneurs", *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management* , Vol. 2I, Issue 11, pp.1-8.
15. Jahangir, M.N., **Abro, Q.M** , , Tunio, A. and Malik, O.M., (2014), "Dynamic Tools for IT Outsourcing Firms in the Context of Innovation", *International Journal of Management Sciences*, Vol. 3, No. 6, pp. 398-405.
16. Khan, F.F., Tunio, A., Arain, S.A. and **Abro, Q.M** (2014), " Financial Impediments in Harnessing Thar Coal for the Creation of Electrical Energy in Pakistan", *International Journal of Management Sciences*, Vol. 3, No. 5, pp. 370-378.
17. Arain, S.A., **Abro, Q.M**, Tunio, A., (2014), "Software Firm Level Innovation in China and India: Lessons for Pakistan", *International Journal of Management Sciences*, Vol. 3, No. 2, pp. 73-81.
18. Bughio, I., **Abro, Q.M**, Rashdi, P.R.S, (2014), "Effective Online Distance Learning In Pakistan and Challenges", *International Journal of Management Sciences*, Vol. 2, No. 6, pp. 274-279.
19. Tunio, M. N., **Abro Q. M. M**, Shah, A. (2014), "English Language, A Wall in Front of IT Usage at Intermediate Level in Pakistan", *International Journal of Management Sciences*. Vol. 2, No. 5, pp. 243-248..
20. Pathan, Z.H., **Abro, Q.M**, Rashdi, P.R.S, (2014), "Influencing Factors on Female entrepreneurial Skills of Sindh", *International Journal of Management Sciences*, Vol. 2, No. 2, pp. 98-103.

21. Jahangir, M. Nadeem, **Abro, Q.M.**, Tunio, M.N. and Bughio, I. A., (2014), "Factors enhancing innovation in IT outsourcing Firms: A case from Karachi – Pakistan", *IOSR Journal Of Humanities And Social Science (IOSR-JHSS)* Volume 19, Issue 3, PP 124-136.
22. Tunio, M. N., P.I.S.Rashdi, **Abro, Q. M.**, (2014), "Evaluation of ICT Education in Private Secondary Schools: A Case Study of Hyderabad, Sindh", *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 33, Number 1, pp. 43-48.
23. Bughio, I. A., **Abro Q. M. M.**, Tunio, M. N. Hab, M. Y. (2013), "Virtual Learning Environment for MUISTD and its Analysis", *Sindh University Research Journal. (Sci. Ser.)* Vol.45, issue, 4, pp. 755-758.
24. Tunio, M. N., Mahar, A., Soomro, W.A., **Abro, Q. M.**, (2013), "Recognizing the Available and Proposed E-Services in Pakistan", *International Journal of Innovative Social Sciences & Humanities Research*, Volume 01, Issue, 02, pp. 37-42.
25. Tunio, M. N., **Abro, Q. M.**, P.I.S. Rashdi, (2013), "Significance of Public Priorities from Telecommunication to Cellular Communication in Pakistan", *Journal of Information Engineering and Applications*, Vol.3, No.10, pp. 50-54.
26. Tunio, M. N., **Abro, Q. M.**, P.I.S. Rashdi, (2013), "Implications of Mobile Texting on Aptitude and Attitude of Students", *Sindh University Research Journal*, Volume 45, Number A-1, March 2013, pp. 65-70.
27. Tunio, M. Nawaz, Sartaj, S. and **Abro, Q. M.**, (2013), "Strength-Weakness-Opportunity-Threat [SWOT] Analysis for the Career Development of New Generation in Pakistan", *European Journal of Business and Management*, Volume 5, Issue 15, PP. 94-98.
28. Tunio, M. Nawaz, Rashdi, P.I.S., **Abro, Q. M.**, Sartaj, S. and Tunio, S.P., (2013), Impact of Virtual Communication on Nascent Society of Pakistan", *IOSR Journal Of Humanities And Social Science (IOSR-JHSS)* Volume 10, Issue 5, PP 68-74.
29. Lashari, J.H., Bhutto, A. and **Abro, Q. M.**, (2013), "Timely Post-Graduate Degree Completion: A Case Study of Jamshoro Education City", *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 32, Number 1, pp.111-120.
30. Bhutto, A., Rashdi, P.I.S. and **Abro, Q.M.**, (2012), 'Indicators for the S&T policy in Pakistan: Entering Science, Technology and Innovation paradigm', *Science and Public Policy* Volume 39, Number 1, pp. 1-12.
31. Memon, Z.A., Chohan, A. H. , **Abro, Q. M.**, Memon, N.A and Ani, A.I.C., (2012), "Issues of Cost Inflation in Construction Sector and Strategy for its Prevention in Developing Economy, A study of the Pakistan", *American Journal of Scientific Research* Vol:57 pp:27-36.

32. **Abro, Q. M.**, Bhutto, A. and Memon, N.A, (2011), 'Customer's perceptions on e-banking: A Case study of HBL Jamshoro', *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 30, Number 4, pp.681-688.
33. **Abro, Q. M.**, Memon, N.A, and Rashdi, P.I.S., (2011), Dynamic Capabilities and Firm Performance: A Case of Two SMEs in Pakistan', *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 30, Number 3, pp. 521-530.
34. Memon, N.A, **Abro, Q. M.** and Mugheri F., (2011), 'Quality Management in the Design and Construction Phase: A Case study', *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 30, Number 3, pp. 511-520.
35. Memon, N.A, **Abro, Q. M.** and Memon, Z.A. (2011), 'ISO in the construction companies of Pakistan: A case of Hyderabad and Karachi', *Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology*, Volume 30, Number 2, pp. 339-348.
36. Rashdi, P.I.S., **Abro, Q.M.**, and Bhutto, A., (2011) 'The role of academic entrepreneur's experience in building networks', *Int. J. Business Innovation and Research*, Vol. 6, No. 4, pp.212-228.
37. **Abro, Q. M.**, Rashdi, P.I.S and Bhutto, A., (2010) 'Innovations in nanotechnology organizations', *Int. J. Technology and Innovation Management*, Volume 7, Issue, 4, pp.377-388.
38. **Abro, Q.M.**, Bhutto, A. and Rashdi, P.I.S. (2010) 'Model for the successful commercialization of nanotechnology in the UK', *Int. J. Business Innovation and Research*, Vol. 4, No. 6, pp. 614-625.
39. Bhutto, A., **Abro, Q.M.**, (2009), 'Does regulations always contribute positively towards technology evolution in the European Mobile Industry', *Int. J. Technology and Innovation Management*, Volume 6, Issue, 4, pp.341-361.
40. **Abro, Q. M.**, Memon, N.A. and Rashdi, P.I.S. (2009) 'Strategic factors for enhancing the innovativeness of the nanotechnology firms', *Int. J. Business Innovation and Research*, Vol. 3, No. 6, pp.582-598.